

# Minutes of Meeting - Community Consultative Committee

SUMMARY OF MEETING / ACTION PLAN						
DIVISION: ACT		DATE: 8/05/17				
5		NEXT MEETING DATE: 6 November 2017 @ 4.00pm				
LEAD	LEADER: Sue Whelan OAM LOCATION: Cooma Road			Quarry		
	MEMBERS: S.Whelan (SW), Peter Hew bel (MZ), T Baker (TB)	son (PH), N. Abbott (NA), A. E	Bertram (A	В),		
VISITO	ORS: Nil					
Non-P	resent Members: G Billaford (GB),					
Meeting Minutes – 8 May 2017 @ 4.00pm (started at 4.05pm)						
NO:	AGREED ACTIONS		BY WHO M	BY WHEN		
1	Apologies: George advised he has resigned from Ngambri Land Council		NA	-		
2	Declaration of Interests: Nil		SW			
3	Confirmation of Minutes:		Moved: PH/TB			
4	Business Arising:					
	Nil		NA			
	<b>Completed Action:</b> Relocate the sign to the new gate which advises the public of the complaints line telephone number and the fact that it is a complaints line so that the impacted community knows how to make a complaint			Completed		
5	Quarry Intersection – Concerns over the intersection at Cooma Road. Council engineers have investigated with the Police. They will deploy traffic counters for data and strategic enforcement. Discussion whether the hold line at the stop sign should be increased out. The "noise barrier" makes it difficult to see on coming traffic. Discussions over whether the noise barrier is actually effective. Further discussions with Council		PH			
6	Engineers required Ellerton Drive Extension – Tenders are cl Quarry has been approached by some tend committee to be used for community engag Extension Project. It was resolved that this committee is not ap	lering companies for this lement for the Ellerton Drive	PH			

7	Cooma Road Quarry Environmental Improvements	PH	
	The following improvements are in progress:		
	• A new weigh bridge is to be installed.		
	Erosion and sediment controls around the pit		
	<ul> <li>Plantings from National Tree Day have taken off and</li> </ul>		
	additional planting with Greening Australia on southern		
	side		
	<ul> <li>Concrete wastes are being returned</li> </ul>		
	Discussion on flows through Barracks Flat Creek. Noted that there		
	seems to be a spring running all the time. Results of water quality		
	testing and blast monitoring are available on the Holcim website.		
8	Parking of trucks on Edwin Land Parkway verge at the	MZ	
	Jerrabomberra Shopping Centre		
	Main issues are the dust affecting nearby residents from trucks parking and pedestrian movement on the southern side.		
	Issue to be referred to Council engineers. Committee can see three possible outcomes:		
	Police the parking on the southern side		
	Restrict parking		
	Create a formal truck pull in parking bay.		
	Peter advised Holcim could contribute to construction of option 3.		
	ACTION: NA to refer matter to Council engineers		
9	General Business		
	<b>Bio-connectivity</b> – We have had some great partnerships between Landcare, Holcim, Molonglo Catchment Group and Council. Examples include offset planting and Environa small bird plantings. The steering committee on these projects should be reactivated for long term beneficial outcomes.	ТВ	
	Council still has some budget for signage which is currently in progress. The draft graphics could be presented to the group.		
	ACTION: NA to coordinate a meeting of stakeholders. Agenda and minutes to be sent to members of this committee.	ТВ	
	Landcare active on Mt Jerrabomberra and Stringybark . Council currently has a consultant working on a new Fire Plan for Mt Jerrabomberra. Same consultant who prepared Stringybark Fire Plan. Quarry concerned that long grass in Offset land.		
	ACTION: NA to send out Stringybark Fire Plan and Draft to Mt Jerrabomberra Fire Plan when it is available.		
	<b>National Tree Day –</b> NTD is Sunday 30 July. Carolyn Larcombe is organising planting of 2000 trees on Wandiyali (neighbouring quarry) with assistance of a Green Army team.		
	Membership – It is suggested that we expand membership on committee.		
	ACTION: NA to send out a letter to Carolyn Larcombe and Googong		
Mooti	Residents Association Chair to sign letter ng closed 4.35pm		

Meeting closed 4.35pm

Next meeting: Monday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2017 @ 4pm

## Monitoring Data available for last 6 months

#### **Environmental Protection Licence No. 1453**

#### Blasting Results

Location: Mr Heffernan's Property

Date	Overpressure	Vibration	Meets NSW Licence Requirement
	(Limit 115dB)	(Limit 5mm/s)	
20/3/17	102	0.52	Y
6/2/17	107.8	0.34	Y
18/1/17	105.4	0.94	Y
10/1/17	104.4	0.98	Y
13/12/16	119.8	1.11	N - Exceedance of the 115 dB limit notified to EPA & DP&E on 14/12/16. This result did not exceed the 120 dB max criteria or the annual limit for blasting

### Water Quality

Sample Date	<b>рН</b> (Range 6-5 – 8.5)	Total Oil & Grease (Limit 10mg/L)	Suspended Solids (Limit 50 mg/L)	Meets NSW Licence Requirement
1/2/17	7.5	<2	2	Y
5/1/17	7.2	1	3	Y
1/12/16	7.2	1	2	Y
2/11/16	7.3	1	3	Y